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B0, JFFANENBRESKALZHELS)L, JULMIEERERNRAESR BiEM1R
EWHER. SEREL) LA MEIRB IR, B LEER4) LBk EUIa ik,
LM IR, B4 EEEAR ‘BRAE , NMERERRE/EIEIR,

FEE) LERNEEEEIL AN ER D FRIER TREMEY, fiiREXERE
MR ENREE D L AREEMENLZE2NER. AIMEEERBNEHIHNZIEE
BAUESIR N =T, XETERBA RIS LRI IR ATEER & 4.

HE) LNE) VBT ERFEY) LR, HAFEHRTHRMS5SREEDN, MmINEEFERE
R MARNFE R ERBEMRENE,

SAENI AR AN ) L 5 R,
358 h R BMWER
¥ O S B AL E SRR T B ) IR T T ERERRA S AR R 2.
BT D ER B RN —LER, HIIEH. T BamEn, ReHBY) |85
BEIES, MEREMH)LSEBMEEED, BINiss) ERENS5EREL,
LA IHR I FEINE:
o EAEIRRE—BATH, FRIITE X HEN RS
o HHEXF. AT B B RFERENEN, FETIETIENEST b
o BRHAILDY) | RAETERBANET (BIIN, WERE. RFEY)
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o g

3 a.

PEHER

$LB OB NTENERTEHEXEKN. 2EHAXBEELY)LEKNAESEHAN
8, BASKRIENEEMN. BIMeINEL) LRRFHRME LTI % R MIEAIRL K
M=, UEHZE) LHLERBRHERARREMAIFEL) BB

o A

o MBIIES

o Bk

o HR5IEE

EROEBEY) IHIXELBIINEN, BNERESEEFMNNFEI@mEA. NHER
MAITIRES KA, U BB RNMR, AEY) LIREEFXENERNEEN
M=, BJLUEMITE S RN R KB R TR E ARk Ao

C7E4n) LRHA, ZIBES
XTI FR 2R 4 ) | BIFARR NI S R
(FIENE I RFE. BIIAE. FREOES,
2 HEEFHENIEE ) , HEER mnmmm%@
(FISNVARR. BEANRIR. BES) RAENHEL. 5y

(Katz, 1996, p. 139)

Y24 LA EIA =8 B RIRRFELEY, FeEEsF I FE I mE (dispositions for
learning), Lt5h, SR EMELURAMRANMAN, FEHOMSIER, BB
BREAERHIZHURBENAGNME. 4/ FE5MA-EREN, EHSITIRMS
BH 18R, FHAEBEIFtEANEN th ARFEREMR.
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MA@ S I ERE . INA &R 2 %) LS RIBFEN) L F I mb. TR
RENSEFRXEFImAN, BENEERFRIEHEBHNFR, LULEY) | BREN=(E
MBEFHITRE. ¥ HESNEARAN, MR XSEFEMENBRREEEN
FBATNIERES], ARSI OMERS), FMIER SR BERI.

b6 ima RO ETRTTE AR ZE) L,
BRASTEENAR,
BENS F R EE.

A KA AR A R, 9y

( (EED)L: MINRFRIRIZAESR) 1228, 2022. p. 28)

SHIEFTHIME (values) ML) LTES OB KM EFRIITHRI. 5AMBL%
AN ENTUBIRE UN RS SG N, TE4) IEBHFES, NMENESET
MBI S B 40) LAV EEIRM LUERY. HMEWE R OB BAE s AL R T AT
IS 2R AN AT FR. BIAN, HBUMEINZE ) LIERMEEBRE, MwiTERRIE.

7z |57 ! A [a] \ 3 [\\ e A R
ZLMALN, NTIELMAEEATEMARLE D, ol o
BB SRR T BRI — SE, e
REM. XBS5HE, XENENERTHIMBHERRELR b
TR ENEN B, AL, XBS5RER. LGS, E] o

P _4REE
(BE)L: IR
FHIRZESR) (2022)
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€& B ARMITINEEF IER 5 ESRAVILBE,

BEIRNREMEEZBXLERRENE I,
TIERNEE, T8 HFHSEIRFER,
AR EHNEEAIF M. gy

(Center on the Developing Child at Harvard University, 2014, p. 1)

X

#17ThEE (Executive function) BFEZ4)) LANfElizHIAsh. FRBRA. BEREETR
WEERFEED. BEHERSIENETR. BHRR. FIEHHLAREE UL E
Bir. XEREETEEILEY) | FIERNITANSE, FIINRIRIE. 5877, URNIT#IT
MIEST AN AIBES T

HMITIhRERYIBES TARICIZ. MHIERIFIINRI REMAEX (Blair, 2016; Diamond, 2013;
Miyakeetal.,2000), (iE&E%H/L: MMKFRNIRIZER) BEHERNETX=FEH
N, BARABWSRENMTHES ) LENFRMNPZRNET TR, B (2%
JUEBER) B, FENFIFRMMRNEZRITENBRIETINAER R
Ehito

[EMBYX RFFRRA Echia B 22 40) LT IhRER RE & FRRU LA (Center on the Developing
Child at Harvard University, 2011), MZ22) L FEX DB BENEAH T BENE S
Mt R BEEERAEE H. FEEMIIEEEMMIL, MITIEEREERILUBTIRE. XA
BEXMHRERHFE—F ST, B, BIEEEXERENEBIFALAIEEEXEE
BI1ER.
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FUMIE B LUF) AR RS s AN IR T R ) BB 2 SR EE R X e R, IR0, HEmEE
LHREINEZL) LBIRER, 24)) IMFSMIEBRMIINITASEmFE, HEMER)
AILUBE RS ERITHIRBEE B SHNER. XA LUSA MMM I(REZ, HEBTFARRE
ATFAR R & 1%,

HINES|SEY) LHITREMFAEER, LS5 88EIERNES. 1, &I
A LuBE i 82 ) URIIBHITIESS, UNERESHEIRTFES, NFEFMEIINGEL
BHRITINRERI R AE. XEREN B BT R4 LEMMARBTERATHISEEE, Hae
BN B SHMMA ML 2 SHERNER,

T =E4) L FHRITIREEREER B —EAF:

o BEBEHTI (BIMNMIIBIEHIRTR) HERENREAIREE (BEERFTH
FHIET)

o IIREVERPEME, HIUNMAFRELE, SREUENEZEE (TFCSZ) Fl
MIBFE RN

o EARERIRIE (FIUIARHAAENENEE. BE) ZEYHCERS, HIRIEFR
TR EETA GANREN)

o BEEINAAN/SEEERNETERSMARERR (HFHFERER)
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FHER 24 LR EXEIBIEERD

“BEERHMAR” MRER: BEEZEASMERMHB A2 BT SRKRIEE.
B A MFINE, LUREEY) L BEREIHER. BN, A Bty
JEDDEY, ERHERHNENMERERRITMSE L) LS MR ERER,

REMPEXEDNEH) LIREB M, LT RE DR LA E AR EYF IR D
8%, BENMAYNNSEZSBETNACRETED) LFLTHNE51EE. BEED/L
FRIBIRHEN, BINENETENAR, AXIARRESE) LB, fld, B
NENEENAE, BITNESISENAR.

BEEXMEIARIGZ LB LRER, HESUTEEZE (I.D.EAL.):
o BEmM4
Interactive

o FEEHMLEKEME
Developmentally appropriate

o WL EBEWS|S
Engaging
o BEFSILE4) LT HEBARENER
Allow children to learn about the world around them

o BVEEY) FXBMERFIRAEM b
Leverage children’s interest and prior knowledge

XEFIERIBE R EEREN. PEEE. BES. SEXRTMAEXREHRIRETR.
UTME RSB AT EITER B Bt Esh:

o BARHBENMAEYIEREG. INRH-RIFTESEY) I ZENENTA. YR
&, UWARED)HNEFSFL, REATNNS5EMNRERR, ARBIZHES
fR R

o N IRHERNZ.

o EEY) SHINHRESHFLT, ITEBRAMNDERTREIER. F190, F2E/L
BEREL, ENREFSE/IRK, RGTE) LEINAYRE. RIEE)BRN, HIb
IB—E%) LR EAYERER,

o ERBAEDMLEIFTH, LB [ BEXE. RHEYERNBIFMEBS0)LI, UE
HEL) BIANAIES IR E,

o LB ZE5-EHENMES, FINMBECKZR. FHEREMNKEY MR, XEFIEE
BET BR824 LARRERIEES]. BEIRE. MIMEMMER, FENHRENSEH
B4 LBIAR. BAESHE. #RXEBENLRE.

o IZRXNEL) LETHNERSITLER, RITFENDUNFEIEIER, LUEINFHF
wEZEA) LEEN A BRIHBEIT R,
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ERSNZREENIFRPEIFEFMIEES

ERFEINER, Bi)LEEDEMMIRHERMITEENER, XMERBELELRLER
) RS 5 RREMENBED R —RRLE, B4 (TERERIFMER, FHIREMIE
BT, MNSERRMEREMBEL) L MRFEA—ENR. 2ELK0. WEMRE,

REMELRASER, FNEHN) I EREMIFEHRENIEIEES
HIEERNRE

BT ERMZIHIRE. 1TahARkEE, HEEANZRIPAFRIAIR
LEMBKNL T BEYEFEPREFE R

HREBLE, EERKAENF S8

BB RE B AR AN

BFREEO. HEREIR. HXKEMERNMERR
FOEMTIRIRMEFNERIE

FINEN

FIHIERE CEMAZHEREANMRARE
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DR RYE R

B 25 EAHNERE

VB HBVIAREES. ABMIESEE. BEEkRE, URAR5IEE

BURZME. BUMPIIRIEEE4)) LESHBHRRIBIR, REMEL) | EFEHITESHFLER
Enfle TEIREYN) LSHINS S XL AKIZERIH.

Bk 04 |

PG RYES

; - 'V

BNES

=

HL5HTNS5EE

B4 | B R HEITIRERM
X

B4 | BITEFIERRAE.
R AEITEI S
BImAE) RHR 2/
2N E R INERA AN

o HUEEE AT AR AEER
MXIZE ) LB, LASSHR

B4 LIRS 5 REME.
FmEIEE. RRE A

Ha (3R) , 3ISHRRELIL HENERBR:
B AR E R B ERIEFH AT,
MERELY) LB5;

#FmEd i e E4) LIRER
TARERMEREEIFER,
HIRRMNAIX AR IR A RS

MR, L
et 22 4h) LBV FE I AR

TR AR . 215524 LTRSS
TR LB 524 ) L— s 153,

B AT LI, L
RIS E MR R
F&ERIINIR,

HIMERE L) LB RERRMERIR AN E. R, tithFEETHRENSISE
FEfRH ) LBYTTE ) (BDEEMEAMMEEREEED) MBEEN BUPRIDRE 185
FHAMMERET) HEMEEANERE. SFMEIRE. BERMELFRIER
RAR ST FFEE40) LA AT, FRAENER %)) LBiE=F & B AEE AT (AT,
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thaR L BHFFEEMIFR

BZH)HNBOREEXER, 4BY) | EL2ARFFENRES, RIRTENLRE
BURATRIES, RERMFPIMSMAE L) LaIRR AL, SRENF IR EN)L
S5BERVRTER, ILMNEEBNTE, AEFEOREGE, RREDELIM
F3o

EENRIMRE, BINFEZZEERUT=15MH:
o YPIRIRIR
o EHENFiE
o BYE]IFIR

YIEIFIR
MR IREEERNFINN=E. ERNFINZEYBEMNFIRTRNTEED)L
REME, MHZ2E5TER, UEkhZES) I BHRER.

FINFRERIRMFERNRERL, UFEYD/ IPRKERR. B4 INERZEREN
B, EEARRHEXAIIZEERTEER. RENFES, IWERD. 4XK2H,
MUK ah) LB O MR E R R

YRR E SR B4 LBERFR. BNEEIS5RY) I HITeRENES), B
RIRIEEBIRR, GFMIBERLERNSST, BB LAAEAFIIRE B BMRE.
tesh, HEZ) LREISERIB. A OHRZZEREE, RZNEZRH “BREKRE” 8%
NS BEHE). BN LUBEEENIRERFHKIEE 8RB E ) LIhE T
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Brhifig
24 |l 2 BIERREINERKER. HBHMEAIHARXRFES, FEHIANRXD
R, XMIFRNEL) URE— P REEM, EM]EBERI. EREEMHITRE
RO

SEY) BN SERRRSEIMMEFHTEE. RIRENAMNEES) (3R) B, I1ES
ARERMBEREE BEME XY, ESERFFAENIFE, HEIHPEEHTES,

BiEIFIR

BHEIfMIR B iExt —BER RN ERERD. AL BRI 5 EIE, B FuNAYBY &)
LHNMEEEN B A RA B4 IHRR 2R, BB LINRAEMER, HaEEirit
AL i pE S

TR RIPT A 522 40) L R SRAVIR R AN R BT (BRI EY, MBI LAE R ILR:

o THEY) ERSEY) LIBEEROHENHITIER. HIIKEEL) LNEEFRABER
HALE IR, s LIRHAER, B ERZENIFR.

o Ba4) LBHERBNMES . BUNEMNEEHNTERTH, FEXBEMARE
RESLUREZ4) LNARFER. fla0, —E24)) | PR BN IR RIZERE T REM
ft4, HEFEEKN BN BRI EE.

o RRABBARENRHE, LULEZ) BB BTIRGIRRNTIZR. i, S84 NATER
RN, HETHNEE—ENREE, MRS ARITR. LI,
HIMIEN 2R R EAI 2R %)) LANREITI T —IUESN, @R 4)) LB RIARRTI.
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BPEEE, FRIREIFANFAEER (3R) IFFRLBKEXR
KERLEY) A KIRBPNERNTT, EERIEY) INEFESNEARMRNEN L
REEEXEBNER, RNBEMELD) L FIEEMNARTE, BIIREEERTEXRN
BH) | EETETREE. S5HXEMMNEN.

MRERA, SREMNEISEIMKTITA. KRAE. ABEKXIG, URHRS5EEN
{2 (Ainsworth et al., 1978; Bowlby, 1969; Center on the Developing Child at Harvard
University, 2017; Main & Cassidy, 1988), MAFLERIE—EFKA, FRISFREIRZFNLH
BIFNE) BB 2BENKEXR, AL, #MNRKBIHELEH, E5—
SMBIRRXENIFE, HRFEE. RRENANEES (3R), LUEREH) HNEE

7
A

HHIMzAEE. MRENANAES (3R) RURFHEEL) LBIFRE, ilEBFES
HIEMREA) IBAEES (FINRAL. MRS, ER. RRIKEHPE) , HREXLATHIE:

88 HIDTEN R 5240 LI IETE#1TRYESD; 1L 4)) LT #RIFIEA
FEAUERIEE; RIFRMIMA, MANEMEREELYL, XFFES
TR, HEOEIR,

FUREIRL AR S RS REMNES BRENR, SRR L8y
ER
R ) HBh) | EHRREHNRERERR, MRIPEFRATH

[EIRZEY, FAAZAL T —FhR AR B apiE o
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ESE) LXEN, BINSEL) LR AENEM ML :

BE BUMIMEREL) LRHESHTN (B0, Zx) EREY, MHEEs
®RIB) , O, HEIAES) BT SFE,

M%) LPRFRAFERRIAB R, EFERRRL
B, FAREEY) X ERICGBIFHEN, F3, Z84) s
— M@, BIMHERRRK, HREYmEaEL)L, SREYmE
B tFo

WEEEN DM OFRFEL) LR, ARAMEEIN, TEREERNRERD
WiEd, #IMS5EL) VERRAMI N HE BB SITICIERA A
B%. 5%)RSENY, B)BTRINMIINIFES TR, 0RE
HEEERE. WA, FEMRTBABHNEGHES,
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REPRE, BE. FREIRMWNAEHNTEFTS

BEEE. RRENANEEHRBIREBEKREXR, WEBTEL LAREDH/L
BEERORFOAFEZ BIRF BT ER R, SHRAMBINZ BHNEENRMREINE B R
HRMELY) ERINERR, EENRFEAZAUEEN,

TR INEZRIREELSEXER, RHINEBRERKIVAENEY) [ EENEKEE
MR, EEEMMBE SN M5, BNZEHNENFRERREAAZIERN
M, UIRRZZE)LNER, BUERNZER, FHEREIEMNIEFRESELSILN
KRTXFo

C.H.IL.D. #ERERNPRIZTA] AHEE FEIMEM LI S5 40) LBIALEE
B HRER, DU IR KN EE AR, ¢ H.I.L.D. :EREMNEET
HIMBAASSE PR “WEER" . RWBINARKRERA%) LEH) EEFO
MREBFRAE, HWIRFEIML R ERRIM.
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FHE: HoanAe

HIMBEH) EFPEENRA. BUFHNELHIRMER. IENZR, URNEW,
Tt E4 ) LNEINANS 24 LWER A . XERZWRZIMFMEIMI0MA
IRITANAREL) IFEI AR, NMARES) LNFIH AN EEAX R,

SEUBNA C.H.I.L.D. 15SRNFMINE %) LAFE MK, tilENARE:
o RBAENINZE

o TRIREINAYEISE

o REMMEZHE

o ERIINRE

XERBME (BEEL)L: HIMRFIIREELR) PRBHIEL, WTHEEARS /L
NS, AR LFSBXH,

TR A REEE, HXWELDINF Tﬁﬂkﬁﬁﬁzﬁm)\ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂi, Ef% BB INERER
ULl 22 4h) LBV RAE, Lok, tilEEER RN EL) LMK HERNHFES
59,
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IERELD)LAMTHERNEINER
B EBINBREFEIS KR
-‘ B aMBEHEFHABEANTANSE. BT AT LOED i 35 4 R R 88
FREHBLYLWEINER. Gla0, HBITLUSEN, BRITRIRNENFER
BEN, EET —1MENTFEFEE. TER. XEMBRINFINIE, BF
HNEE “BENEEE—1ILE, TIEMIREMIRE. X, HENTER”
(AECES, 2015, p. 4) BIX 55, FLLHIMENEL) LWILATENERE, H524%) LEiL
REZHEMETXR.

Ba) L EIREFS
Z%QJJJLEEHDFE\ BABE. . ARMRERRRYEMEENRIR, XERE
FIFEEHTRHAZANLBIN. WEBEMES. B, AXSBELENLE.
flgn, AR, EENIEFEBENEY) LRIR2ME 0, MiaEa0k5E R
RIR N BELE TR 4)) LY RIS E.

HEDILERA. BITMEFEHDN, tzFIERBKREESNEE. MHile

IBHEFRNEENS Y, UNNAERESRKEEINER. BEMNEE.
EREY) LFRABR, BENRZE, HIKCEFZLRWAER, BT R#EL) LADEMN
BEE. BERIATUMRRITIEESREN AR,

3 24 BIHRENFEHEIS KR

|5

&)
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“YILERERNE BERFSEER, BRIASHRYIEREERMBREEDN

MIREKEE. A, BEA)IAJRILLEMRERS) | EFRNERERFLELE
Bigh, SFUNERSNEY) LERIRISHNME, HEEBURMRIN L)) LWAEF KR,
oA IRBE N 224 ) LI IL S E MRS, HSIFMI 1R L 2R HKREX R

q 24 LR B RN P AN K

B4 WFINEAREARD] D, SEAESMSEMEXEK, FRIME. KRNS
tAEBHEFREARRNFEM. ARiEH, LB INFIEESMIIHNEEEY
BX, HETMINARRE. 4N XEERN, tiINFINRRE,

fES%%M%%@%EE%%EN,?S%ﬁ@%ﬂ%ﬁﬁ

SORIRENEYN) BT IMRRABNIFIE, HEBEIFSAMRF

B, 284 IBRIReHARIEENR, MIIZEFEE, BREZANEYNESS
A ERKE X RIER. K2MBENIFIRENED) RIEZ2R, EREFENMEIR
MRER T INEEE R~ FIRRAES, HAMIMBIMRKSXREE RiF&ht.

(ES%MHE@%Q%#%%%EN,?E%ﬁ@%ﬂ%%ﬁ
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IR R BRI E
fERRBRENMIE, HTEET U TR L) LB RIS
o MAHREEEXNFICE, BESRENEHNLLY) \NLELE

o WItRLERFFENNE, RHBL) VETREARHITE S

o U EMALS AT LEL) LOF IR R

MUHRERTEXHEIGE, RESKENEHNELD) IHLSEALR

ETR4) IBUFRRNARZEINLE, BMEMKNFEIEREN, BE2HEE RHREM
ZEMERBERNER, BOL24) e

o SEENA#ITESRENEMNHEIRMRBIXR

o HERXMEAEMRANE, EMRMIIHREMIENEE

o BEBAMIRMFHAMZERIIEKR

FIKWEDSBIROOFEE: MENENRATE. BEFN. ABYE. FINEE. A%
ZAR. BREMIFREEDD.
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Bl 5 Bn 7 BUNTEMK B EXNFIFE LR HEL) INEE AR, RIUEEERNSE!

] 05

WA kil
Hes
MBI FR M B XY R4 LIE ST 5
S SAIEERD b3
RIER4) [ BEWERR, o RATLUREMLEAIY o RUAMTHTEL) 2T
B RE TR T WL B RISET, LIESEN KB T 2SI BARRES]
AR AE? W) | TIMF S BT BEBHR?
KA LIS E ML S BT FIREBER? o REBMEFBL)|
RIRRE4) L ES 5 o FRATLUREMPLE A ER SIS 3ol =l
BE? (BHFIRRLEL) LY R, LHAZL) LY
B4 ) |, BT LASTE ML 3 ) B35 R RE? B EBHREE
EEET? o SERENLILEL)| A2
M ZFARRIEE DK
BTt TS E E2EPHERN % AR ? BIPE ST F2ERFBIFIELD) |
REH. . RAM GRS HRERAEL

IR LABU AR 2 4) LAY
HBME &




R R AFFEFENIFR, BEEL)LEBSHERMIRHITES
AReMBRFENHREDR, B4 I EENSETURMRIRRER. B4 @8 X
A, AMEVMEENREMZENSG N, NMEBEFEBIIAEENER. XMS5RR
TEENEEE ) LEEB T EHERF IR RE.

ERNEFE IR, BINFEEZEEARMELSE 53 £ 54 TIFTEANUT=1F@E:
o YIEIRIE
o BEIIFIE
o AYIEIIFIR

R LR ORI YIEIFIR N R
-‘ — M HRHBELY) L ZRRMAEOIRITNYENREEREME R LBIFRE TR

Ml REFMENHRLE. ERYNFEIZTEN, HNFEEAEFREEFREEMRH
REMZTRIOUE, UHRRES) LETEN, MMl LRkE5,
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ER=TE:

o WIYERL) T2 BFIRIE,
PI AR TIRERA B X5k

o REEMRA. REMEBHT
i8], LURERE) L AERENMFER

o RMSHENFRIAMHNZEIR,
PSZASHIRS | REFTR. S4B
XUERHELY)L

o IREREXE, EEARBE,
HECERER. WHRNERNER,
1224 LB E RIS T AR

o EBRFEMFIEMEHENR] MmN
BXRBFR, LUEHEL) LES
:SEEY 3

5
|’
] o 1.‘
g & l L
T &

Fh=ia):

o REFAMNTIE, REFEHN
RIRMR S |22 40) LEYRUEMEAT Y,
HEIME A U 4)) LBV F S

o NELRHBEBRR. ZHEK
MEERR A SLIENIN=

o LB BHEDEE, H5B8A
REZEYWER (BIaik. T,
WMESEI . RGN EER @B RIMHFH
£5)

o TEFSMNEIERIGEA LRINEE ) LEVRIZARSE (B30, E224h) 1S5 R IMEERIEE]R)

o EMREFMNRKRN=TE, 24 IIUELAZEBREMRE

BE (FHIEY: BXFENH/ I BELIEELRF) , TRESZXTFINFEIN
Bi. SR, RUMERURFESHRAZLN LFINFEISERHZAR.
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RRENEFRET R
;2?%%5@%%%%%%@%5&%@@ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁ%%%%,ﬁﬁ@m%
LERMEER, MMETRREHZHHEY (Mistrett, 2017). EMRIFIZIHIAMR
BESHIFRR, BN FEZEUT/LR:
o BIRTREL) L AGMBEMEES], LRI BANKEE
o TEMMEALRL) LS, HUXENEESFRREBMNMERER, BFRELHIL
PR
B AR, FHRREL IHNFS
PLUNEED), NEY) LEIEESHER RS HBIIS
PN ) R HHEAMIIEN BHER =
EEMNERD. SRR TESZIFNEDF, 5844 L #HTEE. RIREINANEE R

h

-

‘:\.', | ."'
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— P AIFINRYIF R RERS T BH B 4h) LI M EE R EREIE, MMAtIEH L 2RSS
EiFR. HB4) EBREANEDNRE AR, StIELENZLE, K—I

BB IRE S —TUAN A RER A BN B 40) LF K. — T REBETRX LB LRI AT TN

BRI RN A& LU TSR

o BEREMN, UXSEL L AIEMEEMEES, flM, RFFRNRRMBEH
P

o FIMMMBREL) LT RIEET, HMXIASITRISILEL ABE B XCE AT E
SZ S

o EERREBENMLHEAMNZEREHTT. HlMl, ERFLEHITHAREDNZE, BIMATLL
LHEE %) L —TUBEhEE .

o MABRSRoEDISE SR, ILIETRNERER. HIi0, TR LERR A
BRSEIERNE R, URSIZILRVERS, FiLMiIEIERREIERE. MiR;
IB—EREROVIILEL) BRI AF A T —IUEMMRF ES; NEBLERE TR
R, LB LIEEIRER T —1ERNAPR.

3 AIFNRBEIF RS =
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SRR S #Z2L) LNFEIMER

LR ORYBEMMTEER, MEMREAEREELY) INEELXRNINZ. B4/l
PKFERBTERR: NKEZ) LIEFROSML) IEEFRORERE; M—BUER
BB F—IUER, UKRM—MERERA LS — MR HEZE) LFERBENDE

EEP]EFE L TAR:
o RBALHINEBRIMIZ, L24)) UASTERIZ) LIEE O, BiEer OIEMELE L
AR
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Association for Early Childhood Educators (Singapore)
www.aeces.org

The association is a professional body committed to working with educators, other
professionals,and stakeholders to build partnerships, initiate dialogues and advocate
the development of children and their families. Its website provides information on
upcoming local and regional events, community projects, the code of ethics as well
as invaluable resources for educators via its online journals and library catalogue.

Breastfeeding Mothers’ Support Group
https://breastfeeding.org.sg
A support group to facilitate support for breastfeeding mothers; education for

pregnant/breastfeeding mothers and families; and public awareness and advocacy
in the community.

Bilingualism.sg

https://www.bilingualism.sg/

The establishment of the Lee Kuan Yew Fund for Bilingualism has a mission to
facilitate a steady pipeline of contextualised and age-appropriate resources and
programmes to foster bilingualism in children and subsequently, fo encourage
bilingualism as a lifelong endeavour. The establishment works closely with like-
minded community stakeholders to make Mother Tongue Languages (MTL) fun
and relevant to everyday life. Educators can refer to the website for relevant MTL
programmes, resources, and grant applications.

Centre for Fathering
https://fathers.com.sg/

A non-profit organisation founded in 2000 to promote active and involved fathering
and address issues caused by fatherlessness in Singapore.The organisation aims to
turn the hearts of fathers and children towards each other by inspiring fathers to be
better role models and strengthen families.

Centre for Holistic Initiatives for Learning & Development (CHILD)
https://thechild.sg/

The organisation aims to help every family give their children the best start to
life. CHILD works closely with a network of hospitals, polyclinics, and research
organisations to support children and families in ways that are informed by evidence
and data that are relevant to the Singapore context. Educators can refer to the
webpage for resources, publications, events, and programmes that are related to
child development.

Families for Life (FFL) Movement
https://familiesforlife.sg/pages/homepage

The Families for Life (FFL) Movement aims to build strong and resilient
families through rallying like-minded individuals, families, and organisations
fo strengthen family bonds through large-scale events, national celebrations,
and online digital campaigns. In terms of education, FFL has developed the
‘Family and Me’ Preschool Packages, with support from the Ministry of Social
and Family Development (MSF), the Ministry of Education Preschool Education
Branch (MOE PEB) and the Early Childhood Development Agency (ECDA).
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Gardens by the Bay
https://www.gardensbythebay.com.sg/

Gardens by the Bay is a national garden that showcases the plant kingdom in
creative and innovative ways. Visitors can learn about plants ranging from species
in cool, temperate climates to tropical forests and habitats. Educators can refer to
the webpage for more information regarding the programmes and events to plan
for field trips.

Health Promotion Board
www.hpb.gov.sg

As a statutory board, the Health Promotion Board promotes national health and
disease prevention programmes. This website contains various downloadable HPB
publications that provide information on home safety, health, and nutrition of young
children. Various online resources such as guidelines and recipes are provided to
help centres plan more nutritious meals for children.

Help Every Lone Parent (HELP)

https://helpfsc.org.sg

HELP Family Service Centre (HELPFSC in short) is a voluntary welfare organization
and Divorce Support Specialist Agency (DSSA) that provides support to parents and
children from divorcing and divorced families.

Infocomm Media Development Authority (IMDA)
https://www.imda.gov.sg/students-and-professionals

Centres may access informafion about developments in the local info-
communications sector here. There are also updates on the various info-
communications infrastructure established in Singapore which centres can fap on.
Centres with the infention fo grow their digital capabilities to support their centre’s
operations or implement E-learning may find the website useful.

KidSTART
https://kidstart.sg/

KidSTART Singapore Limited is a non-profit organization that aims to support and
empower families to give every child (including the children from families with less
resources) a good start in life. Educators can refer families to KidSTART for information,
services, supports, programmes, and resources for families.

Mandai Wildlife Reserve

https://www.mandai.com/en/mandai.html

Mandai Wildlife Reserve is a unique wildlife and nature destination in Singapore
that is home to 4 wildlife parks - Bird Paradise, Night Safari, River Wonders, and the
Singapore Zoo. Educators can refer to the webpage for more information on the
education programmes, activities, and publications.
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Ministry of Social and Family Development (MSF)
https://www.msf.gov.sg/

The Ministry of Social and Family Development (MSF) aims to nurture resilient
individuals, strong families, and a caring society for Singapore through policies,
community infrastructure, programmes and services. Supporting families and
parents are at the core of what the MSF do and below are a list of information and
services that the ministry provide which educators can share with families:

e Financial Assistance for families in need

e Overview of preschools and the services they offer

e Marital support for couples and families with early signs of stress at Families
Programme@Family Service Centre (FAM@FSC)

e Parenting programmes

e Family Service Centres

e Social Service Offices

e Social Service Agencies

For updates on all the Ministry’s latest initiatives, centres may wish to refer to the
website directly.

Minisiry of Health

www.moh.gov.sg

The Ministry of Health aims to encourage a healthy nation and does this by providing
information to keep users updated on recent healthcare and disease issues in
Singapore. Updates in this website can help centfres tfake necessary precautions
upon knowledge of any disease outbreaks. Centres can also get information about
all healthcare services available in Singapore.

Additionally, MOH also builds awareness and provides families with guidance on
screen use for children from below 18 months to 12 years old. Centres and educators
could work with parents to promote healthy screen use practices as recommended by
MOH. Other useful infographic and resources can also be found via the following links:

Screen Advisory Infographic: https://go.gov.sg/screenadvisory-infographic
Information and Resources for Children from O - 2 years old:
hitps://www.healthhub.sg/programmes/parent-hub/baby-toddler
Information and Resources for Children from 3 - 6 years old:
hitps://www.healthhub.sg/programmes/parent-hub/preschool

National Arts Council, Singapore
WWW.NAC.goV.Sg

Centres can visit this website to get performance details on upcoming concerts,
theatre, and exhibitions suitable for young children. There is also a link to
NAC-Arts Education Programmes (NAC-AEP) specifically designed for preschoolers
(N1 - K2) that centres can sign up for.

National Council of Social Services
https://www.ncss.gov.sg/

Information on various social service programmes is available at the NCSS
website. NCSS works with Social Service Agencies to improve on existing social
service programmes, pilot new initiatives and lay down service standards. Centres
may wish to find out more about the available services for children and families.
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National Environment Agency
WWW.NeA.gov.sg

In its attempt to promote a clean and green environment in Singapore, NEA's website
contains education resources to raise young children’s awareness of environmental
issues in Singapore and around the world. There are also downloadable posters
and guidebooks to help young children to be environmentally pro-active. Updates
on local and international environmental issues are also available.

National Heritage Board, Singapore
www.nhb.gov.sg
Centres can visit this welbsite to learn about the latest exhibits available in the various

museums around Singapore.They can also learn more about the activities planned
by NHB and access links to browse past museum exhibitions.

National Library Board
www.nlb.gov.sg

NLB has many online resources o help cenires promote early literacy in young
children. Available on the website are links to an eBooks database, updates on
upcoming NLB events and preschool resources (e.g., reviews and recommendations
on age-appropriate book titles, examples of early literacy activities and activity
sheets).

National Parks Board
www.nparks.gov.sg

The NParks website has several online resources to educate preschoolers on
horticulture, conservation, and biodiversity. Information about the various local
nature parks and guided tours is also available. The website provides regular updates
on workshops and talks suitable for young children. Worksheets and factsheets may
also be downloaded to assist centres in planning related activities.

ParentWise
https://parentwise.sg
ParentWise is a community movement which aims to provide support for parents

through the journey of parenthood. Educators can refer parents to the website for
parenting tips, research findings and community support.

People’s Association
WWW.[PA.goV.sg

Child Care centres can obtain the addresses and contact numbers of their
nearest Community Centres to facilitate the planning of any external activities.
Centres can also find out about upcoming community events organised by PA and
learn how they can be involved.

PUB, Singapore’s National Water Agency

www.pub.gov.sg

Information on talks, events and activities organised by PUB fo raise children’s
awareness on the importance of conserving water resources is available in
this welbsite.
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Singapore Children’s Society
https://www.childrensociety.org.sg/

The mission of the Singapore Children’s Society is to bring relief and happiness to
children in need. With more than 10 service centres island wide, the organisation

seeks fo offer services in the 4 categories of: Vulnerable Children and Youth,
Children and Youth Services, Family Services, and Research and Advocacy.

Educators can refer fo the webpage to better understand the services and research
resources that the society provides and direct parents/families which may require
social support and services to the society.

Singapore Kindness Movement (SKM)
https://www.kindness.sg/

The Singapore Kindness Movement (SKM) is a registered charity and Institution of
Public Character. SKM aims to encourage every person to start, show and share
kindness. Educators can visit the website to learn more about the educational
programmes, workshops, activities, parenting talks, and other resources available.

Sport Singapore (SportSG)
https://www.sportsingapore.gov.sg/

https://www.activesgcircle.gov.sg/preschool

Through a portfolio of initiatives and programmes, Sport SG seeks to enable and
empower parents and educators to provide the platforms for children to discover
the joy of learning, acquiring crucial fundamental movement skills and leading an
active, healthy lifestyle. Educators can visit the ActiveSG - Preschool Engagement
webpage to look for existing programmes and resources to enrich children’s physical
learning experiences and engage parents in extending children’s learning at home.

SG Enable
https://www.enablingguide.sg/

Parents of children who may have developmental needs may require childhood
developmental screening or early intervention services. Educators can refer
parents to the Enabling Guide created by SG Enable for information and
advice on schemes, services, supports, and resources related to the early intervention
for children.
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